

BRIEF BIOGRAPHY OF PETER OLU JACK, BSc., MSc., MBA, CCNA, CCAI, PhD Candidate.

Peter Olu Jack (Nigerian) is a PhD Candidate of the International Information Technology Policy Program, College of Engineering, Seoul National University, South Korea, having successfully completed Coursework with a 90% (A) average and passed the thesis qualifying exam. Peter Jack was until January 2007 a Director/Technical Assistant to the Director General/CEO of the National Information Technology Development Agency (NITDA), Nigeria (a position he held for seven years). He represented the DG/CEO on several key national committees including the National Committee on Outsourcing, and the Public Service Reform Committee and led the team that wrote the National Outsourcing Policy as well as contributed the e-Government Section in the ICT4D Strategic Plan for Economic Sectors of Nigeria, sponsored by United Nations Economic Commissions for Africa (UNECA). He was also a member of the United Nations Development Program (UNDP) consulting team that wrote the Country Strategy Plan (2007-2011) for Nigeria, representing the National Information Technology Development Agency (NITDA). He set up the National Cisco Networking Academy Program in Nigeria. Mr. Jack designed and implemented the Niger Delta Youth Computer Training Program for Niger Delta Development Commission (NDDC) in 2003.

LANGUAGES: English (fluent), Igbo (a Nigerian Major Language) and Kalabari (native)

AFFILIATIONS

Government Research Fellow of the United Nations University at Macau, China
Research Fellow of the Columbia University Centre for International Conflict Resolution

EDUCATION

PhD Candidate. Seoul National University, Seoul, South Korea (2007-2010)
MBA University of Lagos, Akoka, Lagos, Nigeria (1985-1987)
M.Sc. University of Lagos, Akoka, Lagos, Nigeria (1984-1985)
B.Sc. University of Ife, Ile Ife, Nigeria (1977-1982)
Systems Dynamics Methodology Millennium Institute/University of Bergen, Norway (2009)

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Cisco Certified Academy Instructor (CCAI)
Cisco Certified Networking Associate (CCNA)
SAP Business Process Overview and Business Engineering WorkBench (BEW)

EMPLOYMENT

National Information Technology Development Agency, Abuja, Nigeria (2001-2007)
ICT Training/Computer Networking Consultant, London, England (1993-2001)
Pinnacle Commercial Bank, Lagos, Nigeria (1989-1993)
Alpha Merchant Bank, Lagos, Nigeria (1988-1989)
Icon Limited, Merchant Bankers, Lagos, Nigeria (1987-1988)
Lagos State University, Lagos, Nigeria (1987)

GRANTS

World Bank/InfoDev (Nigeria Country Development Gateway)
United Nations Development Program (Rural Internet Resource Centres)
Columbia University Centre for International Conflict Resolution Research Grant

CONFERENCES AND PUBLICATIONS

RECENT WORKSHOP PAPERS (2007, 2008, 2010)

“Implementing Nigeria ICT Policy: Challenges, Gains and Prospects”; 2nd Global MOT-TEMEP-ITPP International Workshop, Hanoi, Vietnam, November 5-7, 2007.

“Public Private Partnership Strategies for eGovernment Implementation: Learning from the Nigerian Experience”; SNU-ITPP_ICU-ITTP International Workshop, Smart Village, Cairo, Egypt, June 29-30, 2008.

“Modeling Telecentre Business Sustainability in Developing Countries: A System Dynamics Approach”; TEMEP, Seoul National University Spring Workshop 2010.

18-02-2010 to 19-02-2010 Organised a Columbia University, New York and ITTP Program, Seoul National University co-sponsored National Workshop on Building Partnerships for Peace, Social Inclusion and Sustainable Development in the Niger Delta.

28-02-2009 to 08-05-2009 Millenium Institute, Virginia, USA/University of Bergen, Norway.
Attended a semester course on Development Planning using System Dynamics and the Millenium Institute T21 Model.

29-12-08 to 27-02-09 Fellow, United Nations University, UNU-IIST Center for Electronic Governance.

Held a Seminar on “eGovernment Partnerships: A Survey”.

Work in Progress with Adegboyega Ojo and Tomasz Janowski on a paper titled “Prescriptive Stakeholder Iterative Model For Selecting Public Private Partnership Strategy”.

Participated in the following Workshops at UNU-IIST:

1	UNU-CNSA School and Workshop on Electronic Government in China	School	Macao, Macau	19 - 21 January 2009
2	e-Macao 2020 - Scenarios and Strategies for Knowledge Society in Macao	Workshop	Macao, Macau	16 January 2009
3	e-Macao Strategy School - How can Macao utilize ICT for Public Sector Modernization?	School	Macao, Macau	12 - 15 January 2009